CITY OF SILVER GROVE, KENTUCKY

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

June 6, 2024

The regular meeting of the Silver Grove City Council was held on Thursday, June 6, 2024 at the Silver Grove City Building, 308 Oak Street, Silver Grove, Kentucky 41085.

Call to Order:

Mayor Bedel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Lord's Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Mayor Bedel, Attorney Eric Schwarber, Treasurer Jerry Pelle, Councilman Joe Pelle, Councilwoman Julie Ziegler, Councilwoman Rachel Cooper, Councilman Justin Imhoff, Councilwoman Jill Fessler and Councilman Herb Rardin.

Attorney Steve Dasenbrock:

• Not in attendance

Attorney Eric Schwarber filled in for Attorney Steve Dasenbrock.

Visitors/Guests:

• Chip Maus has been hired for a part time public works position starting July 1st.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilwoman Fessler seconded by Councilman Pelle to approve the Minutes of May 2, 2024 Regular Council Meeting.

Reports Presented:

Public Works	Activity Report for May 2024
Code Enforcement	Activity Report for May 2024
Police Department	Activity Report for May 2024
Financial Report	Prof. & Loss Budg. Vs. Actual through May 2024
Community & Economic Director	Activity Report for May 2024

Upon motion of Councilman Rardin seconded by Councilwoman Ziegler to approve treasurers report subject to audit. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

June 6, 2024 Page 2

Upon motion of Councilman Imhoff seconded by Councilman Rardin to approve the May bills. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney Schwarber presented Ordinance No. 24-0501: An Ordinance Adopting the Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year 1st /July/2024 Through 30th/June/2025 for the City of Silver Grove, Campbell County, Kentucky, Estimating Revenues and Resources and Appropriating Funds for the Operation of the City. [Second Reading]

Upon motion of Councilwoman Ziegler seconded by Councilman Imhoff to Approve Ordinance No. 24-0501: An Ordinance Adopting the Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year 1st /July/2024 Through 30th/June/2025 for the City of Silver Grove, Campbell County, Kentucky, Estimating Revenues and Resources and Appropriating Funds for the Operation of the City. [Second Reading]

Mayor Bedel called for a vote.

Councilman Pelle - Yea Councilwoman Ziegler - Yea Councilwomen Cooper- Yea Councilwoman Fessler - Yea Councilman Imhoff- Yea Councilman Rardin- Yea

Motion carried unanimously.

Old Business:

- Justin Verst, Viox & Viox, Project Updates:
- > Route 8 Phase 2- KYTC has approved the inspector selection process.
- **Eagle Scout Projects** No updates.
- East First Street- Storm sewers are pretty much complete. Street replacement has started but waiting on Duke to move some poles.

New Business:

• None.

Councilman Rardin:

• No comment.

Councilwoman Fessler:

- Stated she is waiting on a bid to stripe the basketball court.
- Stated \$32,725.51 is left in the ARPA funds.
- Stated Mary Ingles at the bottom of Ft. Thomas hill should be back open June 30th.
- Stated she wants to purchase a memorial tree.

Councilman Imhoff:

June 6, 2024

Page 3

• Asked how much new playground equipment costs.

Councilwoman Cooper:

• No comment.

Councilwoman Ziegler:

• No comment.

Councilman Pelle:

• No comment.

Mayor Bedel:

- Stated Campbell County is asking cities to donate money from the opioids settlement for a social worker.
- Stated Brian Thompson, consultant for flood CRS rating, will be at the July 11th meeting with a presentation of what he can do for Silver Grove.

Upon motion of Councilman Pelle seconded by Councilman Imhoff to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. The next meeting of the Silver Grove Council will be held on July 11, 2024.

Ronda Sandfoss, City Clerk

Neal Bedel, Mayor